









# Community Resource Guide for Residents of Saint Andrews and Area









# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Land Acknowledgement	
Message from the Mayor of Saint Andrews	
Message from Age Friendly Community Advisory Commit	
Message from the First Responders	
Congratulatory Letter from Minister K. Dorothy Shephard	111
SECTIONS	
Emergency Numbers	
Town of Saint Andrews & Non-Emergency Numbers	1
Medical	2
Transportation	4
Support Services	5
In-Home Support	
Communications	
Goods & Services	7
Business Associations	
Education	
Support Groups	
Religious	
Social Clubs / Sports & Recreation	
Nursing Home	
Service Clubs	
Arts & Culture	17
Green Spaces	
Common Provincial & Federal Services	
Personal Medical Emergency Sheet	(insert)

### **Land Acknowledgement**

Before Saint Andrews, and still existing today, is Qonasqamkuk, the ancient place of the Peskotomuhkati. These lands are the ancestral and unceded territory of the Peskotomuhkati people and are covered by the "Treaties of Peace and Friendship" which Mi'kmaq, Welastekwiyik (Maliseet) and Peskotomuhkati Peoples first signed with the British Crown in 1726. The treaties did not deal with surrender of lands and resources but in fact recognized Indigenous title and established rules for what was to be an ongoing relationship of peace, friendship, and mutual respect between nations for two very different modes of life and land use. As recently as 2016, it was agreed by the Governments of Canada and New Brunswick and the Peskotomuhkati that the treaties would be reaffirmed. All settlers, including recent arrivals, are governed by these treaties; we are all treaty people. As such, we have a responsibility to consider what it means to acknowledge the history and legacy of colonialism, and to embrace our treaty responsibilities now and into the future.

Peskotomuhkati at Skutik Nation 3 Prince of Wales St, Saint Andrews, E5B 3W9 529-4657

# Message from the Mayor of Saint Andrews

I have always been proud to be Mayor of Saint Andrews. One of many outstanding moments was receiving the Designation as an Age-Friendly Community.

It took the tireless efforts of countless caring members of this Community to achieve this milestone. Now the task before us is to maintain this important status by living up to the obligations we committed to when we accepted this Designation. This Community Resource Guide for Residents of Saint Andrews and Area is another threshold achievement that had many contributors. As we move forward, I expect there will be many more milestones to ensure that the needs of residents of all ages are met in Saint Andrews. My thanks to all those who got us to this place and especially to the creators of the Resource Guide, another important step forward. On behalf of Council and the current and future residents of Saint Andrews, my gratitude to those who have worked so hard so we could come so far.

Doug Naish

# **Message from the Age Friendly Community Advisory Committee**

Saint Andrews Age Friendly Community (AFC) initiative began to take shape nearly four years ago and since then, so many in our community have participated in focus groups, the Day for the Ages, and surveys. You told us what Saint Andrews needed to become an age-friendly town for people of all ages: more sidewalks, a new and expanded medical centre, more wheelchair accessibility, more walking trails, benches along the trails, a fridge magnet highlighting emergency numbers, and much more. With the help and support of yourselves, service groups, the Town of Saint Andrews and Provincial and Federal governments, many of these asks have been accomplished or are coming to fruition.

The AFC Advisory Committee is pleased to bring you the *Community Resource Guide for Residents of Saint Andrews and Area*, and the Emergency Fridge Magnet funded by the Federal government's New Horizons grant. We hope you will find both useful. While our compilation team has strived to include all pertinent groups and services, we may have missed a few, and for this we apologize. The AFC Advisory Committee will continue to work with the Town, other levels of government and funding agencies to implement the vision outlined in Saint Andrews' AFC Action Plan. Together, we will continue to make Saint Andrews an age-friendly community for which we can all be proud.

# Message from the First Responders

First Responders of Saint Andrews and area would like to thank the Age Friendly Community Advisory Committee for undertaking this important initiative. The Emergency Medical Alert refrigerator magnet with information storage envelope will save first responders precious time and may even save your life. If used and displayed properly, we will know at a glance, your doctor's name, any serious medical conditions and the medications you are prescribed. This is all vital information to help in assessing a medical emergency when every second counts. Having the magnet on your refrigerator guarantees you have important emergency numbers available to you when you need them, and the envelope ensures the privacy of your sensitive medical information. If your medications change often, you may want to make a few copies of the insert from the Community Resource Guide, so that your list of medications is always up to date and legible. Please fill out this important medical information form today for each member of your household; it could save a life.



November 19, 2019

His Worship Doug Naish Mayor of Town of St. Andrews 212 Water Street St. Andrews, N.B. E5B 1B4

Dear Mayor:

Thank you for your application to the New Brunswick Age-Friendly Recognition Program. I am very pleased to inform you that your application has been successful. Congratulations on this important achievement!

Encouraging communities to become age-friendly is one of the ways the province is working to ensure New Brunswick seniors feel safe, valued and are more engaged in their community. I recognize that the process to become recognized as an age friendly community represents significant investment of effort. You have shown commitment and leadership in becoming an age-friendly community and I am excited to be acknowledging the efforts St. Andrews is making.

The Department would like to begin working with you to plan for the presentation of your agefriendly award. A member of our Communications Team will be following up with you in the coming weeks to initiate these discussions.

The journey toward becoming an Age-Friendly Community requires ongoing commitment and action from the community. As described in Steps 5 and 6 of the Age-friendly Community Recognition Guide, (wellnessnb.ca/resources/age-friendly-recognition-program/) to maintain Age-Friendly Recognition status, communities must demonstrate this ongoing commitment to their age-friendly initiative and action plan every three years. Please contact our Provincial and/or Regional Wellness Consultants or our partner in age-friendly community work, l'Association Francophone des Ainés du Nouveau Brunswick (AFANB), for continued support.

An Age-friendly approach strengthens the way communities grow and build for the future. Initiatives to make a community more age friendly will improve the community for all citizens. As such, I want to sincerely thank you for the leadership and ongoing commitment you are showing in this area.

Sincerely,

K. Dorothy Shephard

Minister of Social Development

c.c. Laurie Young, Provincial Consultant, Wellness Branch

COR191202 RECEIVED

DEC 0 3 2019

Town of Saint Andrews

Minister / Ministre
Social Development / Développement social
P.O. Box /C.P. 6000 Fredericton New Brunswick/Nouveau-Brunswick 538, 5H1

Tel. / Tél. : 506-453-2001 Fax / Téléc. : 506-453-2164

www.gnb.ca

# Fire, Police, Ambulance: Call 911

# NB Poison Control 1-506-648-6222 or 1-506-857-5555

# **Town of Saint Andrews & Non-Emergency Numbers**

### **Town Hall**

212 Water St, Saint Andrews 529-5120 (emergency after hours press 2) www.townofstandrews.ca

### **Saint Andrews Fire Department**

80 Reed Ave, Saint Andrews 529-5150

### **RCMP**

76 Reed Ave, Saint Andrews
Non-emergency 24/7 dispatch (EN) 1-888-506-7267, (FR) 1-888-506-1472
St George Detachment 755-1130
New Brunswick Crime Stoppers 1-800-222-8477
Canadian Anti-Fraud Centre 1-888-495-8501

# **Community Youth Activity Centre (CYAC)**

Provides various activities, including a skateboard park for youth ages 13-18. 3 Prince of Wales St, Saint Andrews 529-4663

# **SENTINEL Emergency Broadcast System**

Sign up to receive messages related to emergencies (open to town residents only) 529-5120

# **Warming Centre**

In the event of power outages. WC O'Neill Arena 529-5126

### **NB Seniors Information Line**

Information on services & programs for seniors 1-855-550-0552

# **Building Permits**

Southwest New Brunswick Service Commission - Planning Department 33 Wall St, St Stephen 466-7369 www.snbsc-planning.com or www.townofstandrews.ca

### **Southwest Solid Waste Commission**

Regular garbage pickup, solid waste services and monthly & special recycling. 5749 Route 3, Lawrence Station 466-7830 www.snbsc.ca

### **Provincial Fire / Burn Information Line**

To obtain fire season information and burning permits 1-866-458-8080

### **NB Department of Natural Resources**

Extensive services including reporting of deer-car collision, pick up of orphaned or injured animals, removal of dead wild game, questions regarding noxious weeds, and information regarding hunting & fishing licences.

107 Mount Pleasant Rd, St George 755-4040 www.gnb.ca/Energy

# **Medical**

### Saint Andrews Wellness Centre

Located inside the WC O'Neill Arena Complex, housing a family doctor, dentist, nurse practitioner, physiotherapist, and fitness centre.

22 Reed Ave, Saint Andrews 529-9120 Physiotherapy 529-9126

### **Charlotte County Hospital**

Provides 24-hour emergency services, dialysis, addictions & mental health, clinical services, support & therapy, diagnostics & testing, and various clinics.

4 Garden St, St Stephen 465-4444

# **Charlotte County Collaborative Wellness Centre (3rd Floor of Hospital)**

Offers access to primary health care, women's health services, sexual health services & counselling, vaccinations, tuberculosis testing, also foot care clinic & an injection clinic. 4 Garden St, St Stephen 465-4416

# Saint John Regional Hospital

Provides 24-hour emergency services, major trauma & cardiac care unit, addictions & mental health, clinical services, support & therapy, diagnostics & testing, and various clinics. 400 University Ave, Saint John 1-506-648-6000

### St Joseph's Hospital

Located in uptown Saint John, Centre of Excellence for Geriatric Medicine, an ambulatory surgical centre, breast health program, women's health, various clinics, urgent care, and eye & tissue bank. Provides limited emergency hours. 130 Bayard Dr, Saint John 1-506-632-5555

### **Fundy Health Centre**

Provides out-patient care, basic diagnostic and rehabilitation services, and clinics. 34 Hospital St, Blacks Harbour 456-4200

### 811 Tele-Care Health Advice & Patient Connect NB

24/7 free confidential health advice and information line providing access to a registered nurse. Phone 811

Patient Connect NB: if you do not currently have a family doctor and want to be on a sign-up list. Phone 811

# **Mental Health Crisis Line (CHIMO)**

24/7 crisis line providing mental health help, and intervention & referral information. 1-800-667-5005 www.chimohelpline.ca

# **Extra-Mural Program**

Provincial home health services and care program.
73 Milltown Blvd, St Stephen 465-4520 www.extramuralnb.ca

# **Charlotte County Addiction and Mental Health Services**

Addiction & Mental Health Services provides a range of services for individuals, youth, and family members affected by substance abuse, problem gambling and mental health issues. 41 King St, St Stephen 466-7380

# St George Addiction and Mental Health Services

Provides a range of services for individuals, youth, and family members affected by substance abuse, problem gambling and mental health issues. Self-referrals welcome. 5 Riverview Ave, St George 755-4044

### Canadian Mental Health Association of NB

Offers training and programs related to mental health. www.cmhanb.ca

### **Hospice of Charlotte**

Provides non-medical, practical and emotional support to terminally ill patients and their families. 4 Garden St, St Stephen 465-0800

### **Cockburn's Corner Drug Store**

Full pharmacy, medical aids. 192 Water St, Saint Andrews 529-3113

### **Guardian Drugs**

Large selection of onsite assistive devices for health issues. 101 King St, St Stephen 466-4447

### **Ambulance NB**

Emergencies 911 Billing questions, complaints 1-888-657-3222. General inquiries 1-888-862-2111 www.ambulance.ca

# **NB Drug Plan**

Provides prescription drug coverage for uninsured residents with an active Medicare card. 1-855-540-7325

# Accessing / Eligibility / Long-Term Care

Contact the Department of Social Development to begin the process to determine the level of care an individual might require (i.e. special care home or long-term care facility / nursing home). 1-833-733-7835

# **Tick/Lyme Disease Information**

Charlotte County has been identified as a risk area for ticks. If you think you have been bitten by a tick, contact your health care provider. www.gnb.ca/ticksmart

# **Transportation**

#### Charlotte Dial-A-Ride

Alternative affordable transportation services for seniors, persons with disabilities, and others in need. 73 Milltown Blvd, Suite 205, St Stephen 466-4444 www.charlottedial-a-ride.com

# **Support Services**

### Saint Andrews Open Door Program

Food bank operated from the Wesley United Church. Encourages the purchase of healthy food while helping people to shop independently.

Wesley United Church, 77 William St, Saint Andrews 927-0000

Facebook: St Andrews Open Door Program, SAopendoor@gmail.com

# St Stephen Food Bank

Provides food for those in need, plus basic emergency services. Volunteer opportunities. 199 Union St, St Stephen 466-4995

# **Volunteer Centre of Charlotte County**

Social organization serving the needs of our community. Volunteer opportunities. 199 Union St, St Stephen 466-4995

### St George and Area Food Bank

Provides food for those in need. Volunteer opportunities. 124-401 Main St, Letang 755-2603

# **Alcoholics Anonymous**

Provides help for those affected by alcoholism. Meetings held in each community. 1-506-650-3114 www.area81aa.ca

### **AL-ANON**

Provides help to families and friends of those struggling with alcoholism. Presbyterian Kirk Hall, 180 Brunswick St, St George www.al-anonmaritimes.ca

# **Narcotics Anonymous**

Provides help to those affected by drug problems. 407 Westmorland Rd, Saint John 1-800-564-0028, 506-349-7235 www.nanbasc.com

### 211 Information / Referral Line for Local / Provincial Services

211 is a confidential information and referral line that will help you navigate and connect to the network of community, social, non-clinical health and government services across New Brunswick. Phone 211, available 24/7.

# **In-Home Support**

### Meals on Wheels (Saint Andrews)

See Passamaquoddy Lodge, page 16

### **Home Support Services & Meals on Wheels**

Support for seniors and families in Charlotte County with personal care, activities, and day-to-day management. After hours or crisis 466-8413 www.homesupportservicesinc.com

Hot Meals on Wheels Program: offered seven days a week, and frozen meal options. 252 King St, St Stephen 466-1759

### **Kindred Home Care**

Support for seniors and families with personal care, activities, and day-to-day management. 73 Milltown Blvd, Suite 201, St Stephen 1-877-999-6602 www.kindredhomecare.com

### **ABLE In-home Care**

Support for seniors and families with personal care, activities, and day-to-day management. 47 Main St, Unit 1, St George 754-5480

# **Communications**

# **Charlotte County Television (CHCO-TV)**

Independent TV station serving Charlotte County, committed to responsible local journalism. Programming can be viewed on UHF and BellFibe 26, Rogers 126 and BellTV 539. 24 Reed Ave, Saint Andrews 529-8826 www.chco.tv

### St Croix Courier

Local newspaper.

47 Milltown Blvd, St Stephen 466-3220 www.stcroixcourier.ca

### 98.1 Charlotte FM

Local radio station, news and music.

112 Milltown Blvd, St Stephen 466-1000 www.charlottefm.ca

#### 91.3 CBC FM Radio

Serving Saint Andrews and area. www.cbc.ca

# **Goods and Services**

# **Joey's Independent Grocer**

232 Water St, Saint Andrews 529-3831 www.yourindependentgrocer.ca

### **Food Alternatives**

### **Spice Box Comestibles**

Health food store. 171 Water St, Saint Andrews 529-8520

### **Bantry Bay Farm**

Community Supported Agriculture.
80 Bantry Bay Farm Rd, Bayside www.bantrybayfarm.ca

#### FoodsGood Farm

Community Supported Agriculture. Permaculture education. Croixview Lane, Bayside 1-506-440-0647 facebook.com/foodsgoodfarm/

### Saint Andrews Farmers' Market

Located in Market Square, welcomes local produce, home baking, hot foods and artisans every Thurday from May to October. Monthly winter markets held at the Algonquin Resort. 754-5665 www.standrewsfarmersmarket.com

### **Scotiabank**

Banking services and ATM. 204 Water St, Saint Andrews 529-1140

### **Canada Post Office**

201 Water St, Saint Andrews 529-3317

# **Cummings Convenience and Gas & Diesel Station**

91 Harriet St, Saint Andrews 529-8816

#### Saint Andrews Home Hardware

189 Water St, Saint Andrews 529-3158 www.homehardware.ca

### **Cockburn's Corner Drug Store**

Full pharmacy, medical aids. 192 Water St, Saint Andrews 529-3113

# Passamaquoddy Children's Centre

Daycare and after-school centre serving the needs of families in Saint Andrews and area. 390 Montague St, Saint Andrews 529-3072

### **Washboard Laundromat**

Coin laundry. 239 Water St, Saint Andrews 466-8939, 529-4976

# **NB** Liquor

100 Water St, Saint Andrews 529-6250 www.anbl.com

### **Cannabis NB**

9316 Old Ridge Rd, Route 3, St Stephen 1-833-821-2195

### **Mayfield Veterinary Clinic**

1 Happy Valley Lane, Dufferin 466-1464 www.mayfieldvetclinic.ca

# **St George Veterinary Clinic**

8 Portage St, St George 755-1100 www.stgeorgeveterinaryclinic.com

# **Community Posting Boards**

Billboards for events, ads, markets, up-coming workshops. Located at Town Hall front lawn, Kiwanis Campground, WC O'Neill Arena, Post office, Dollar Store, Washboard Laundromat, Joey's Independent Grocer and Ross Memorial Library.

# **Public Charging Station**

An electric car charging station for public use is located behind the WC O'Neill Arena. 24 Reed Ave. Saint Andrews

# **Business Associations**

# **Business Improvement Area Association (BIA)**

Association of businesses located in the historical waterfront district. Contact Town of Saint Andrews 529-5120

### **Saint Andrews Chamber of Commerce**

Organization to promote and improve trade, commerce, and the economic, civic and social welfare of the area.

252C Water St, Saint Andrews 529-3555 www.standrewsbythesea.ca

# **Education**

# **Vincent Massey Elementary School**

Elementary school serving grades K to 5. 166 Frederick St, Saint Andrews 529-5011

### **Sir James Dunn Academy**

Middle school / High school serving grades 6 to 12. 180 King St, Saint Andrews 529-5010

# **Anglophone South School District Inclement Weather Line**

School closure announcements. 1-855-535-7669 www.asd-s.nbed.nb.ca

# **NBCC Saint Andrews Campus**

New Brunswick Community College. 99 Augustus St, Saint Andrews 1-506-460-6222 www.nbcc.ca/campuses/st-andrews

# Passamaquoddy Children's Centre

Daycare and after-school centre serving the needs of families in Saint Andrews and area. 390 Montague St, Saint Andrews 529-3072

### **Huntsman Marine Science Centre**

Educational and marine research facility; aquarium focusing on Bay of Fundy life. 1 Lower Campus Rd, Saint Andrews 529-1200 www.huntsmanmarine.ca

# St Stephen's University

Offers degrees in liberal arts and community engagement opportunities. 8 Main St, St Stephen 466-1781 www.ssu.ca

# **Support Groups**

### **Fundy Community Foundation**

Through grant funding, improves the quality of life for the people of southwestern NB. 45 Elizabeth St, Saint Andrews 529-4896 www.fcf.nb.ca

# **Dragonfly Centre for Autism**

Provides help, support and activities for families with autistic members. 239 Water St, Saint Andrews 529-8002 www.dragonflyforautism.ca

# **Community Living Centre**

Provides support to adults with disabilities to achieve their life goals. Volunteer opportunities. 124 Main St, suite 401, St George 755-3730

# **Repeat Boutique of Eastern Charlotte County**

Consignment shop supporting the St George Food Bank and the Community Living Centre. 516 Main St, Blacks Harbour 456-1980

# **Vibrant Communities Charlotte County**

A Community Inclusion Network under the provincial Economic and Social Inclusion Corporation, supporting poverty reduction in Charlotte County; through planning, networking, and grant funding services in housing, transportation, health education, food security, and economic development. St Stephen 321-2297 www.vibrantcc.ca

# **Charlotte County Cancer Society**

Provides support for those affected by cancer.

45 Queen St E, St Stephen 467-9005 www.charlottecountycancer.com

# **Charlotte County Activity Centre**

Offers peer support for people who are living with mental illness. 186 Milltown Blvd, St Stephen 465-8677

### St Croix Vocational Centre and Wood & Wardrobe Thrift Store

Provides activity-based day services and employment support to persons with intellectual disabilities. 129 Union St, St Stephen 466-4977
Thrift store: 8 King St, St Stephen 466-4986

# **Charlotte County SPCA**

Organization which shelters and finds homes for homeless pets.

112 Prince William St, St Stephen 465-7657 www.facebook.com/CCAnimalShelter

### **Champlain Christian Centre Seafarer's Mission**

Offers seafarers necessities such as toiletries and warm clothes. Also assists seafarers by providing bicycles for local transportation. Volunteer opportunities. 42 Connors Lane, Bayside 529-4353 www.seafarerhelp.org

### **Fundy Baykeeper**

Educates citizens about the Bay of Fundy ecosystem and maintains a 'hotline' for anonymous citizen reporting of pollution or other incidents that threaten the Bay of Fundy and its species. 321-0429 www.conservationcouncil.ca

### **Canadian Red Cross**

Provides programs and services, first aid courses, emergency and disaster services & community / individual support. Volunteer opportunities.

Saint John Branch: 120 McDonald St, Saint John 1-506-674-6200 www.redcross.ca

### **Alzheimer Society of New Brunswick**

Provides support for those affected by Alzheimer's disease and other dementia. 1-800-664-8411 www.alzheimer.ca/en/nb

### **Diabetes Canada**

Provides support for those affected by diabetes.

1-637 Rothesay Ave, Saint John 1-506-693-4232, 1-800-505-5525 www.diabetes.ca

### **Heart and Stroke Foundation**

Provides support for those affected by heart disease and / or stroke. 580 Main St, Suite B210, Saint John 1-506-634-1620, 1-800-663-3600 www.heartandstroke.nb.ca

# **Weight Watchers**

Weight loss programs. St Stephen 1-800-651-6000 www.weightwatchers.com

# Religious

### **All Saints Anglican Church**

77 King St, Saint Andrews 529-8662

### **Bocabec United**

70 Kerrs Ridge Rd, Bocabec 529-1092

# By The Sea Full Gospel Assembly - Saint Andrews Pentecostal Church

183 Queen St, Saint Andrews 466-6620

### **Fundy Friends Worship Group (Quakers)**

Weekly meetings at members' homes. 529-8989

# **Greenock Presbyterian Church**

National Historic Site, offers tours in the summer. 135 Montague St, Saint Andrews 755-3851, 755-7728

### Saint Andrews Baptist Church

115 King St, Saint Andrews 529-3022

### **Saint Andrews Catholic Church**

212 Parr St, Saint Andrews 466-6043

# **Wesley United Church**

Also host of the Saint Andrews Open Door Food Bank, see page 5 77 William St, Saint Andrews 529-3527

# **Social Clubs / Sports & Recreation**

# **Spindrifters**

Provides a variety of programs for 50+. 529-4802 www.spindrifters.ca

### **Kiwanis Oceanfront Camping**

550 Water St, Saint Andrews 529-3439, 1-877-393-7070 www.kiwanisoceanfrontcamping.com

# **Saint Andrews Community Garden**

4' x 8' garden plots. 529-4802

# By the Sea Garden Club

Meetings with guest speakers and workshops for garden enthusiasts. Contact Town of Saint Andrews 529-5120

### **Saint Andrews Nature Club**

Meetings and outings with guest speakers to foster an awareness of the natural world. Meets monthly. 529-4656

### Saint Andrews Yacht Club

Serves power & sail boat enthusiasts. Welcomes new members (boaters & non-boaters) and hosts social events & races. 1 Douglas St, Saint Andrews 467-1242

### **Sail Saint Andrews**

Teaching sailing skills to students of all ages. 467-1307 www.sailstandrews.org

# Saint Andrews Paddling Club

Club offering Dragon boat and paddleboard experiences. sapcnb2019@gmail.com www.facebook.com/groups/407501353166428/

### **Market Wharf**

Boat dock, mooring rentals, wharfinger services, pump-out, fresh water. 199 Water St, Saint Andrews. Wharfinger 529-5170

# Katy's Cove

Warm sea water beach. Acadia Rd, Saint Andrews www.katyscove.com

# **Saint Andrews Scouting**

Cubs, Beavers, Brownies and Scouts for ages 5-26. Drop-off location for redeemable bottle donations. 219 Prince of Wales, Saint Andrews www.nbc.scouts.ca

# 352 Fundy Sea Cadets

Sea Cadet Corps, for ages 12+. Meetings at the WC O'Neill Arena. 529-4414 www.facebook.com/fundyseacadets/

### **Quoddy Loopers**

Rug hooking group, meets weekly at the Catholic Parish Hall, Saint Andrews, Wednesday evenings year-round. No experience necessary. 469-0879, 529-3754

# **Quoddy Quilters**

Quilting club. 754-2728 www.facebook.com/QuoddyQuilters

# **Huntsman Marine Science Centre / Fundy Discovery Aquarium**

Educational and marine research facility; aquarium focusing on Bay of Fundy life. 1 Lower Campus Rd, Saint Andrews 529-1200 www.huntsmanmarine.ca

# Kingsbrae Garden

27-acre garden featuring sculptures, animals, restaurant and more. 220 King St, Saint Andrews 529-3335 www.kingsbraegarden.com

### Wild Salmon Nature Centre

Offers tours and displays about wild Atlantic salmon. Houses a venue for events and a walking trail. 24 Chamcook Lake Rd #1, Chamcook 529-4581 www.asf.ca

### St. Andrews Civic Trust

Organization dedicated to preserving the architectural heritage and natural landscape of historic Saint Andrews. www.standrewscivictrust.ca

# **Algonquin Golf Course**

An 18-hole par-72 course. 465 Brandy Cove Rd, Saint Andrews 529-8165

# **Bayside Golf Course**

A 9-hole, par-28 course. 3488 Route 127, Bayside

# St Stephen Golf Club

An 18-hole par-72 golf course, partnered with the St George Club. 118 Old Bay Rd, Oak Bay 466-5336

### St George Golf Club

A 15-hole par-69 course, partnered with the St Stephen Club. 780 Route 170, Utopia 755-3391

### **Saint Andrews Community Tennis Association**

Coordinates and promotes recreational tennis. Located behind the WC O'Neill Arena, Saint Andrews 529-4442 https://sites.google.com/view/sacta2019/home

### Saint Andrews Badminton Club

Regular games at the Sir James Dunn Academy gym. 529-8464

### **Harry Mallory Sports Field**

Baseball and soccer field.

40 Cemetary Rd. Saint Andrews. Contact Town of Saint Andrews 529-5120

# St Croix Blades Speed Skating Club

Offers speed skating for ages 5+. 529-4102

### **Heather Curling Club**

For all ages and abilities. Offers a variety of programs including stick curling. 24 Reed Ave, Saint Andrews 467-1242 www.heathercurling.club

# WC O'Neill Arena Complex

Sports complex with ice rink, curling, theatre & event venues, and Wellness Centre. 24 Reed Ave, Saint Andrews 529-5126

### **Garcelon Civic Centre**

Sports complex with ice rink, pools, walking / running track, gym & event venues. 22 Budd Ave, St Stephen 467-3030 www.garcelonciviccentre.ca

### **Quad NB**

ATV and side-by-side club. www.quadnb.ca

# **Valley Run Horse Centre**

Horseback riding. 75 Route 750, Valley Road 813-1100

# **St Croix Sportsman Club**

Outdoor shooting range complex and club. www.stcroixsportsmanclub.com

# **Charlotte County Minor Hockey**

contactccmha@gmail.com www.charlottecountyminorhockey.com

# **Charlotte United Soccer Club (Youth)**

td@charlotteunitedsc.ca www.charlotteunitedsc.wixsite.com

### **Spartan Cheer Elite**

Cheerleader group. 32 Union Street, St. Stephen 467-6304

### **Storm Force Cheer**

Cheerleading group. 9058 route #3, Old Ridge 467-1811

# **Bayside Community Hall**

Community hall available for rentals. 3050 Route 127, Bayside 529-3116

### **Town and Country Squares**

Square dance club. 456-2058

### **Duplicate Bridge Club**

Weekly games of Bridge. 466-5928

# **Nursing Home**

# Passamaquoddy Lodge

60-bed seniors' home delivering 24-hour nursing care. Also offers Meals on Wheels, relief care, and equipment loan. 230 Sophia St, Saint Andrews 529-5240 www.passamaquoddylodge.ca

# **Service Clubs**

# Royal Canadian Legion St Croix District Branch 8 Passamaquoddy

To serve veterans and their dependants, promote remembrance and act in the service of Canada and its communities.

Mailing address: 270 Queen St, Saint Andrews, E5B 1E8, 469-4306, 466-3089 www.nb.legion.ca

### The Kiwanis Club of Saint Andrews, NB

An international service club supporting children around the world and working to improve our community since 1960.

550 Water St, Saint Andrews www.standrewskiwanis.ca

# **Charlotte County Ground Search and Rescue**

Volunteer search and rescue team. To volunteer: www.ccgsar.ca

# **Arts & Culture**

# **Kingsbrae International Residence for the Arts (KIRA)**

Historic residence welcoming global artists with studio spaces, and an amphitheatre. 130 Prince of Wales St, Saint Andrews 529-3335

### Saint Andrews Arts Council / Saint Andrews Centre for the Arts

Offers courses in a variety of performing arts. Scheduled public events. 529-4692 www.standrewsartscouncil.com

# **Saint Andrews Community Players**

Amateur theatre, community organization for comedy and drama. Program information on Facebook

# **Sunbury Shores Arts & Nature Centre**

Centre connecting art with nature. Courses offered for all ages / abilities, art gallery, and Two Meadows Nature Trail.

139 Water St, Saint Andrews 529-3386 www.sunburyshores.org

### **Ross Memorial Library**

Extensive library services and various programming. 110 King St, Saint Andrews 529-5125

### **Ross Memorial Museum**

Personal decorative arts collection displayed in an early 19th-century house. 188 Montague St, Saint Andrews 529-5124 www.rossmemorialmuseum.ca

### Van Horne Estate on Ministers Island

Provides tours of historic sites on the island. Hiking trails. Check tide schedule. 199 Carriage Rd, Saint Andrews 529-5081 www.ministersisland.net

### **Sheriff Andrews House Museum**

Built in 1820 for one of the first High Sheriffs of Charlotte County; house dedicated to the life and times of Sheriff Andrews. 63 King St, Saint Andrews 529-5080

### **Charlotte County Archives**

Formed to preserve and organize historical documents relating to Charlotte County. Located in the historic jail; a Provincial Heritage Site.

123 Frederick St, Saint Andrews 529-4248 www.ccarchives.ca

# The Oppenheimer-Prager Museum and Art Gallery at Dayspring

Featuring paintings, jewelry, memorabilia and photos. 44 Acadia St, Saint Andrews 529-4444 www.museumatdayspring.org

### Saint Andrews Blockhouse National Historic Site

Historic blockhouse built for the War of 1812. Operated by Parks Canada. 23 Joe's Point Rd, Saint Andrews 529-4270

# **NB Genealogical Society, Charlotte County Branch**

Offers genealogy services, family trees, local history and sharing of resources & databases. Meetings held at St Croix Library, 11 King St, St Stephen. Charlotte County Archives, Saint Andrews 529-4248. St George 755-6494. www.nbgscharlotte.org

# Multicultural Association of Charlotte County

Association that welcomes newcomers to the region. Provides a range of settlement services and language instructions. 19 Main St Unit 1, St George 755-9295 123 Milltown Blvd, Suite 102, St Stephen www.ccmanb.com

# **Green Spaces**

### Van Horne Heritage Trail

Active Living Trail (non-motorized) maintained by SORTI (Saint Andrews Outdoor Recreation Trails Inc) part of Coastal Link Trail expanding accessible nature trails and bird watching locations. 550 Water St, Saint Andrews sortitrails@gmail.com

### **Centennial Park**

3-acre park located across from the Blockhouse, with trails, pond, and picnic areas. 26 Joe's Point Rd, Saint Andrews. Contact Town of Saint Andrews 529-5120

### **Indian Point Park**

At the tip of the town's peninsula, offers a large green space, picnic areas, Celtic Cross and sculpture. Contact Town of Saint Andrews 529-5120

### **Pagan Point Nature Preserve**

At the tip of the peninsula, features a salt marsh, wooded area, sandy coast with a lookout. Access off the Van Horne Trail. 457-2398 www.naturetrust.nb.ca

### **Two Meadows Nature Trail**

Maintained by Sunbury Shores, located on Joe's Point Road, offers trails into a woodland with a boardwalk and footpath. Contact Sunbury Shores 529-3386

# **Simpson Hill Trails**

Located in Bayside, 20 kms from Saint Andrews, offers a series of trails through various forest types leading up to Table Top; a granite outcrop with a lookout.

# **Caughey-Taylor Nature Preserve Trail**

Located in Bocabec, 14 kms from Saint Andrews, offers a series of trails leading to either Sam Orr's Pond or to Chickahominy Mountain. www.naturetrust.nb.ca

# **Saint Andrews Community Adventure Playground**

Located on the Vincent Massey Elementary School yard. Public use is permitted outside of school hours. 166 Frederick St, Saint Andrews

### Van Horne Estate on Ministers Island

See page 18

# **Common Provincial & Federal Services**

### **Service New Brunswick**

Services include vehicle registration, Medicare application and information, change of address, and vital statistics, etc. 73 Milltown Blvd, St Stephen 1-888-762-8600 www.snb.ca

# **Community Volunteer Income Tax Program**

Assistance with preparation of income tax and benefit returns; this free program is available to eligible taxpayers with simple tax situations. www.cra.gc.ca/volunteer

# **Department of Transportation and Infrastructure**

Road Conditions dial 511 within NB. 1-800-561-4063 outside NB. Ferry Service Interruptions dial 511 within NB. 1-888-747-7006 outside NB.

# Department of Tourism, Heritage & Culture

Saint John 506-647-2319

Tourism info: 1-800-561-0123 www.tourismnewbrunswick.ca Provincial Parks info: 1-800-561-0123 www.nbparks.ca

# **New Brunswick Emergency Measures Organization**

Coordinates preparedness response and recovery operations during emergencies and administers disaster financial assistance programs. For emergencies, always dial 911. For advice related in identifying risks, making an emergency plan, disaster mitigation & creating a 72-hour emergency kit. 1-800-561-4034 www.gnb.ca/emo

### **Service Canada**

Federal government services with one-stop access to a wide range of Government of Canada programs and services including the Child Rearing Provision, Old Age Security & Canada Pension Plan. 1-800-622-6232 www.servicecanada.gc.ca, www.canadabenefits.gc.ca

# **Canada Revenue Agency (CRA)**

Administering tax laws for the Government of Canada and for most provinces and territories. https://www.canada.ca/en/revenue-agency.html

# **Canada Learning Bond**

Provides a federal contribution towards a child's Registered Education Savings Plan. Applications are received online at StartMyRESP.ca/CLBNB

The Community Resource Guide for Residents of Saint Andrews and Area is also available on the Town of Saint Andrews' website, www.townofstandrews.ca

You may download all or any portion of the Guide, or the Personal Medical Emergency Sheets (insert) from the website. If you require the Town to make you copies of the insert, please call ahead and order at 529-5120.

If you are 50+, you may wish to pick up the provincial booklet *Seniors' Guide to Services and Programs* at the Town office. This guide provides contact information for many provincial and federal services.

If you require a copy of this *Community Resource Guide for Residents of Saint Andrews and Area* in French, please contact the Town of Saint Andrews at 529-5120.

### Disclaimer:

While every effort was made to provide accurate information, omissions or errors may have occured in this printed document. If contact information is not working, please refer to the Town of Saint Andrews website, www.townofstandrews.ca

If your organization's information has changed since the printing of this document, please advise the Town of Saint Andrews 529-5120.

### **New Horizons for Seniors Program**

Federal grants are available for seniors who wish to make a difference in the lives of others and in their communities under one or more of the following objectives: promoting multi generational volunteerism, seniors mentoring others, expanding awareness of elder abuse including financial abuse, supporting social participation and inclusion of seniors, and providing capital assistance for new & existing community projects and / or programs for seniors. 1-800-277-9914 www.esdc.gc.ca





An Age-Friendly Town
Designation November, 2019